Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Mark,

Brent Wheeler [wheelerbrent@ymail.com]

Wednesday, July 23, 2014 9:34 AM

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Mark Youngkin; Brian Sheaff; John Accacian; Tim Hallen; Annette Chen; Roe, Dilan, Env.
Health

ACPWA Well Completion Report Release Agreement - Well Survey At 5930 College Avenue,
Oak

2014 _Well Completion Report Release_072114.pdf; Visio-2014_Well Survey Radius Map__
072114.pdf

For your review & completion, please see attached PDF copy of Alameda County Public Work's
Agency Well Completion Report Release Agreement form and Well Survey Radius Map for the
proposed well survey activities at the subject property. The well survey is part of the building
foundation study and contaminant plume mapping recommended during our June 2014 meeting at
your office. Please complete the regulatory agency section and return to my attention via email.

We appreciate your assistance.

Brent Wheeler

Golden Gate Environmental, Inc.
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.
1455 Yosemite Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94124
Direct: 415-970-9088 (GGE)
415-512-1555 (GGTR)

Cellular: 415-686-8846

Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com
wheeler@ggtr.com
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~ GOLDEN GATE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
1455 Yosemite Av., San Francisco, CA 94124

Phone (415) 970-9088 Fax (415) 970-9089

WELL SURVEY RADIUS MAP
Showing Potential Sensitive Receptors
5930 College Avenue, Oakland, California

GGE Project No. 2014

December 2013

Figure 1




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
»( PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
W A\ 'WATER RESOURCES SECTION
. 399 Elmhburst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1307
Public Works Agency James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
e Abiedn County - FOR GENERAL PRILLING PERMIT INFO:
www.acgov.org/pwalwells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No./Site Address 5722 Col(seE /f vENOE  City Ot anDd
yz . MILE "

Township, Range, and Section Radius
(Must include entire study area-and a map that shows the arez of intérest.}

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department
of Water Resources to inspect or.copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well
Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to (check one);

,X[ Make a study, or,

[’] Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant
within a distance of 2 miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall
not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization
from the owner(s) of the weli(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study.
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
agency staff or the authorized agent, '

Lo OEn GATs E;\‘,uz;?oﬁ/ﬁdfqml, T,

Authorized Agent Governinent or Regulatory Ageﬁcy
1955 YesenzTE Avies

Address Address
Do) FRItes , oA DT z 4

City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code.
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Signature Signature

FomoyEer AT

Title Title

Telephone ( ) 475 ~ &1 Z ~/ 3—5"{ Telephone { )

Fax () FIS5- B2 - BTG Fax ()

72— 14

Date Date -

B LOHEECER £ EETE, SO

E-mail E-mail

POO-FDES-FORM-Well Completion Report Release-Agréement 12-13-13.doc



